



Robcar Corporation DBA
Hudson Safe-T-Lite Rentals
PO BOX 117
El Cajon, CA 92022-0117
(619) 441-3644
Fax: (619) 441-3652
Toll Free: (866) 932-0369
www.hudsonsafetlite.com

September 17, 2025

Cindy Crocker, Project Labor Coordinator
City of San Diego
1200 Third Ave., Suite 900
San Diego, CA 92101

Re: City of San Diego Project Labor Agreement

Dear Project Labor Coordinator:

This is to confirm Robcar Corporation DBA Hudson Safe-T-Lite Rentals agrees to be bound by the City of San Diego's Project Labor Agreement ("PLA"), as such Agreement may from time to time be amended by the Parties or interpreted pursuant to its terms. Such obligation to be bound by the PLA shall extend to all work covered by the PLA undertaken by this Company on the Covered Project pursuant to Contract No. K-25-2169-DBB-3-A-C; C352 Morena Pipeline, and this Company shall require all of its subcontractors of whatever tier to be similarly bound for all work within the scope of the PLA by signing and furnishing to you an identical Letter of Assent prior to their commencement of work.

Sincerely,

Robcar Corporation DBA Hudson Safe-T-Lite Rentals

By:

John Eichhorst, Vice-President